Maksim Greinoman, M.Phil. (Manchester), sworn advocate (vandeadvokaat)

Admitted to the Estonian Bar Association – 2005

Admitted to the List of Counsel of the International Criminal Court – 2024 Advokaadibüroo Greinoman & Co, Narva mnt 5 (Foorum), 10117 Tallinn, Estonia T +372 611 9000, E maksim@greinoman.com

Maksim is an experienced litigation lawyer. He brought the first ever case (SV Capital OÜ v. EBA) to the Board of Appeal of the European Supervisory Authorities of the European Union.

Career

19 June 2007 – present	partner, Advokaadibüroo Greinoman & Co
19 June 2006 – 14 July 2006	secondment, Middleton Potts Solicitors
15 May 2004 – 19 June 2007	advocate, Advokaadibüroo Teder, Glikman &
	Partnerid
3 March 2003 – 27 May 2003	lawyer, Advokaadibüroo Luiga & Mugu
13 March 2001 – 17 August 2001	lawyer, AS Worldwide Invest
1 September 2000 – 12 March 2001	lawyer, OÜ Svemaks

Education	
15 July 2019 – 26 July 2019	Summer Diplomatic Academy, Washington
	International Diplomatic Academy
17 September 2018 – 24 May 2019	International Relations and European
	Integration, Estonian School of Diplomacy
17 May 2017	Young lawyers programme, the 34th IBA
	International Financial Law Conference,
	International Bar Association (IBA)
14 June 2016 -15 June 2016	Advanced Negotiations, Stockholm School of
	Economics in Riga
4 October 2015 – 9 October 2015	IBA Young Lawyers Scholarship Programme,
	International Bar Association (IBA)
4 October 2015	IBA Arb40 Practitioner's Workshop on Oral
	Advocacy, International Bar Association (IBA)
12 September 2013	Confidentiality and drafting arbitration clauses,
	Finnish Young Arbitration Club
25 September 2013	"Judicial and quasi-judicial accountability of

European Agencies: The case of the Board of Appeal of the European Supervisory Authorities (ESAs)", Max Planck Institute Luxembourg

28 May 2006 – 30 May 2006

Corporate 1 Law School, Pinsent Masons &

Luther Rechtsanwaltsgesellschaft

17 September 2001 – 23 March 2003

M.Phil. (Law), School of Law, University of

Manchester

1 September 1997 – 30 November 2000

BA in Law, School of Law, University of Tartu

Publications

- M. Greinoman. Forthcoming ICC Order on the Jurisdiction in the Palestinian Territories
 a Beginning of the Court's End? Sep 26, 2020. Charged Affairs.
- M. Greinoman (contributor). Human Resource Management Handbook (Personalijuhtimise käsiraamat), Äripäev
- M. Greinoman (contributor), The Rule of Law Index 2015 Report, The World Justice Project 2015.
- M. Greinoman (contributor) The Rule of Law Index 2014 Report, The World Justice Project 2014.
- M. Greinoman, Legal life in...Tallinn, England and Wales Law Society, 20 August 2014
- M. Greinoman jt, Law firms provide support for healthy business, The Baltic Times
 2011
- Sportworker Handbook (Sporditöötaja käsiraamat), 2009 M. Greinoman. Legal Relations in a Sports Organisation.
- Cuatrecasas Gonçalves Pereira, MainStrat, "Comparative study on the situation in the 27 Member States as regards the law applicable to noncontractual obligations arising out of violations of privacy and rights relating to personality", Basque University, November 2008 - M. Greinoman (Contributor),
- R. von Steinau-Steinruck, jt. (editor). *Redundancy Law in Europe*, Kluwer Law International 2008. M. Greinoman, D. Tauk. *Estonia*, pp 55-65.
- Prof. Dr. Martin Henssler, Axel Braun (editor). Arbeitsrecht in Europa, 2. Ed., Verlag
 Dr. Otto Schmidt, Köln 2007. M. Hagström, M. Greinoman. ("Arbeitsrecht in Estland"), pp 277-310.
- M. Greinoman, E. Siniväli. *When not to arrest*, The Maritime Advocate, 24, 2003, pp 25-26.
- M. Greinoman, I. Alehno ja J. Kairo. Effects of EU Membership on Latvia and Estonia,
 Public Service Review: Accession States, Summer Vol 2003, pp 12-13.

• M. Greinoman. *Non-property rights of shareholders (Aktsionäride mittevaralised õigused)*, Juridica, No. 1, 2001, lk 46-56.

Speaking engagements

- First Roundtable of the Estonian and Ukrainian Bar Associations, 21 September 2012.
- Seminar by Äripäev How to act in case payment difficulties, liquidation or insolvency?
- Legal relations in a Sport Organisation, 14 November 2008.

Other activities

- Participant in the Delegation of European Jurists to Israel in September 2022
- Mentor in the Manchester Gold Mentoring Scheme (University of Manchester)
 [Scheme discontinued]